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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

January 21, 1976

MR PRESIDENT:

Your previous notes on this

matter are attached.

Jim Connor

Digitized from Box C34 of The Presidential Handwriting File
at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON
January 20, 1976

INFORMATION
MEMORANDUM FOR  THE PRESIDENT

FROM JIM CANNON

SUBJECT OLYMPIC COMMISSION

While in Vail, Susan Chaffee indicated to you that the
Olympic Sports Commission was encountering some problems
with the Winter Olympic authorities in Innsbruck, Austria.

Tod Hullin of the Domestic Council staff has reviewed
the situation with the staff of the Commission. At this
time, the Commission staff reports that they are not
encountering any major problems with the U. S. Olympic
Committee or the Austrian authorities. We will be
informed if problems are encountered.

You also asked about the Olympic Sports Commission budget
situation. The Commission is operating on reprogrammed
money from HEW. At the present time, the Commission
estimates that it will need an additional $75,000.

OMB has been asked to review the budget situation with
the Commission staff and appropriate HEW officials.
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THE WHITE HOUSE
INFORMATION

WASHINGTON

January 14, 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESI

e - ,
FROM: JIM CANNO M“
SUBJECT: Olympic Sgo s Commission

Mike Harrigan, Executive Director of the Olympic
Sports Commission, has been away since you first
asked for information about the Olympics.

Tod Hullin, who has this responsibility for the
Domestic Council, is meeting with other members of
the Olympics staff tomorrow, January 15.



THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

January 13, 1976

ADMINISTRATIVELY CONFIDENTIAL

MEMORANDUM F OR: JIM CANNON

FROM: JIM CONNOR&EC

The attached was returned in the President's outbox with the
following notation:

"Last week I wrote note on problem of Olympics
and our group representing United States.
This is on same. What is story?"

Please response to the President questions on this matter.

cc: Dick Cheney

Attachment:
Clipping from The Christian Science Monitor

1/12/76 re: "Tug of War tangles
U.S. Olympic effort'"










THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

January 3, 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR:‘ JIM CANNON

fA

FROM: JIM dONNOR
. " M

The following message was received’in the President's outbox
directed to you:

While in Vail, Susie Chaffie told me there is some
question about the Innsbruck, Austria authorities adequately
recognizing our Sports Commission. Suggested that somebody
representing White House &/or Dept. of State seems to confuse
the situation. I'm not certain just what she meant.

She suggested Mike Harrigan would know what she meant,

Check up and let me know.

Incidentally, what is in FY 77 budget for Mike's group
& the Sports Commision activity?

‘Please follow up with appropriate actiom.

cc: Dick Cheney
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